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It was in the 1880s that Dr. James W. Hale built his large, two-story plus
basement brick house atop what was known in the Princeton, Mercer County, West
Virginia, area as Temple Knob, a small rise said to have been used as a signal
point by both Union and Confederate soldiers during the Civil War. Although
not outstanding as a representative structure of a pure-architectural type,
Hale's house is substantial and has many Gothic Revival features. For example,
each elevation has a gable under which is a pointed-arch window with panes
divided by simple geometric tracery, the entire cornice has detailed work and
gingerbread bargeboards and there is a large veranda completely around the west
and south elevations. Surprisingly, it seems that the structure is more early
Gothic than High Victorian, for it is harmonious in general effect and has a
certain appearance of fragility despite its massive dimensions.

Approaching from the south (front), one is impressed by the deep porch which
stretches across this entire elevation and around on the west side. It terminates
on the southeast corner in a rounded section. Supported by -more than twelve
fluted columns and having a cornice with dentil molding, this is a feature of
Greek Revival architecture, a style which is also followed in the smaller porch
on the north elevation and balconies on both the front and rear.

Symmetry of design is evident throughout, especially in placement of openings.
Each room has a window on both outer walls, and the first~floor entrances on
front and back have central doors complete with sidelights and rectangular over-
light. The door on the balcony of the south elevation has these elements also,
but the balcony door on the north does not. High chimneys appear above the center
of the gables on east and west and seem to stand as part of either side of the
gables at north and south.

The interior follows an old standard, for it has a central hall running the
entire length of each floor and the basement, with two rooms opening on each side
of the hall (except for the unexcavated southwest corner of the cellar). Every
room (including the old kitchen and dining room in the basement) on the east side
is served by a fireplace, and all rooms on the first and second floors of the
west also have this feature. The living room in the southwest corner of the first
floor has built-in seats on either side of the fireplace while the library on the
northwest has built-in bookcases. All rooms on the second level have built-in
closets between the ends of the fireplaces and the walls.

Only minor alterations have been made since construction, and these only
for convenience. A bath has been added near the balcony on the north (rear) of
the second floor, but other than that, the main house is apparently unchanged.
About 1918, a basement-level garage with kitchen above was added to the east
side~¢it follows the main lines well), and an additional basement-level garage
was placed on the east in 1962. Indoor plumbing was added around 1918, when the
only major work seems to have been done.
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The house which Dr. James W. Hale built on & knoll overlooking what was then
open land in the vicinity of Princeton, West Virginia, has certain Gothic and
Greek Revival elements which make it an interesting architectural representative

even though it has no outstanding features.

Hale, who had served as a Confederate

soldier when about fifteen years of age and lost an arm in battle, became a doctor
after the Civil War and then took up the law profession.
James Hale was born in southwestern Virginia in 1847, descendant of a family

which came wést at the time of the Revolutionary War.

It is said that his father,

Daniel, was in poor health while serving as a Confederate soldier and James, not
quite fifteen years old, was allowed to substitute for him when he exaggerated -
his age. At Piedmont, Virginia, in June of 1864, the young man was wounded and
had to have his left arm amputated at the elbow and lost the little finger of his

right hand.

Soon after the end of the war, he married and settled at Mercer Healing

Springs in the newly formed state of West Virginia.

There he taught school for

some time before enrolling at the Baltimore Medical College and completing require-
His practice took him by horseback over much of the
southern part of the state, and after about fifteen years and a devastating small-
pox epidemic, Hale decided to give up medicine for the practice of law. Part of
his reason for the switch in professions must have been because of the difficulty
in working with only one arm, but what Dr. Hale took from medicine he gave to law.
Until his death, he was known as one of the better attorneys in Princeton, and his
firm of Hale and Pendleton had a fine reputation in the state.
It was about 1880 that Dr. Hale purchased a farm on the outskirts of the

ments to become a physician.

small town of Princeton.

Here he built, on what was known as Temple Knob, a

probable signal point during the Civil War, his large brick house and promoted

the city's growth to the extent that much of his land became developed as the town
proper. Although it cannot be said that the structure was of any pure form, it
may be claimed that it carried through Gothic and Greek Revival features of

relative sophistication for the time and location.

The high gables on each ele-

vation with the pointed-arch window of simple, but delicate, tracery prove to be
"eye catching' and, with the addition of gingerbread bargeboards completely

surrounding the cornice, are attractive.

The wide veranda on the south and west

elevations, a Gothic feature perhaps, is much like a portico of Greek Revival

influence with its numerous fluted columns.

The porch on the north (rear) eleva-

tion and the balconies on both front and rear also have fluted colummns, and all
porches have a dentil molding in the cornice. :

Dr. James W. Hale was a man of many talents as his careers attest, and his
house on Temple Knob may be said to be an outgrowth of his character.
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